
Stacey Blanco

Staceyblanco1@gmail.com | +1 (608) 207-1104 | www.linkedin.com/in/stacey-blanco-90871b27a/

Transportation Fleet Manager

United States Marine with an occupational specialty in the Logistics Field. 7 years of experience that comes from both operating transportation equipment and vehicles, as well as managing and coordinating the movement of supplies, equipment and personnel by ground, sea-surface, and air transportation.

Key Skills

Personnel Management

Organized

Analyzing Reports

Communication

Problem Solving

Critical Thinking

Professional Experience

Logistics Support Manager

January 2022 – Present

Marine Wing Support Squadron – 171: Iwakuni, Japan

-Conducted liaison with external agencies to manage a fleet of vehicles while prioritizing and distributing to three subordinate agencies to fulfill operational requirements while ensuring all scheduled and preventive maintenance was completed as required without conflicting schedules.

-Coordinated \$61,721 of contracting support with local external agencies for 50 operations covering the greater area of Japan and surrounding islands as well as in Korea, Guam, Philippines, Thailand, and Australia.

-Oversaw a team of seven personnel ensuring all required training was completed, certifications were up to date, and personal issues were resolved to always increase effectiveness and 100% readiness.

-Organized and administered facilities maintenance inspections to ensure work orders were completed in a timely manner and in compliance with requirements and regulations.

Motor Transport Licensing Examiner January 2021 – January 2022
Marine Wing Support Squadron – 171: Iwakuni, Japan

-Planned, coordinated, and instructed licensing courses covering 320 hours of classroom instruction, 160 hours of hands-on instruction, and 20,000 miles of road time instruction resulting in the issuance of 58 operator licenses, and 40 learner's permits.

-Led a team of two to design and implement a training plan for a new series of vehicles in accordance with policies, procedures, and regulations to license eight individual operators that set the standard for future operations.

-Inspected and updated records keeping procedures to confirm the accuracy of all licenses and certifications were in keeping with regulations and updated in the unit diary in order to issue 40 duplicate licenses.

Training Manager February 2020 – January 2021
Marine Wing Support Squadron – 171: Iwakuni, Japan

-Supervised the planning and completion of all required annual training for the company while ensuring all supporting and required documentation was updated in the automated information system, resulting in 100% completion of annual training.

Motor Transport Operator December 2016 – February 2020
1st Marine Division: Camp Pendleton, California

-Operated Light, Medium, and Heavy Transportation vehicles equivalent to Class A and Class B commercial vehicles.

-Conducted preventive maintenance checks and services on all vehicles on a monthly basis, as well as before, during, and after all operations of each Motor Transport asset.

Education, Training and Certifications

-Sergeants School Enlisted Professional Military Education

-Stafford Consulting Company, Inc. CON 127 Contract Management Course

-Corporals Course Enlisted Professional Military Education

-Lance Corporal Leadership and Ethics Seminar

-High School Diploma